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CITY OF YOUNGSTOWN

MAYOR JAMAEL TITO BROWN

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
CHARLES T. SHASHO, DEPUTY DIRECTOR
CITY HALL » 26 S. PHELPS STREET  YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO 44503
PHONE: (330) 742-8800 s FAX: (330) 742-8807

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

TO: ALL LOCAL NEWS MEDIA %

FROM: CHARLES T. SHASHO, DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

SUBJECT:  CITY OF YOUNGSTOWN INVITES THE PUBLIC TO ATTEND A MEETING ON
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

DATE: September 25, 2025

Youngstown, OH — The City of Youngstown invites residents, business owners, and
community stakeholders to attend a public informational meeting on Stormwater
Management. This meeting will provide education and outreach regarding its Stormwater
Management Plan as required by Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) permit
regulations. The City of Youngstown will provide an overview of its plan to help prevent
stormwater pollution and protect water quality, following six minimum control measures
required by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

The meeting will be held on Monday, October 20, 2025, from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM in
the Michael Kusalaba Library, located at 2815 Mahoning Avenue, Youngstown, OH
44509.

Event Details:
%t Date: Monday, October 20, 2025
® Time: 5:00 PM — 7:00 PM
© Location: Michael Kusalaba Library, 2815 Mahoning Avenue, Youngstown, OH 44509

For more information, please contact Vincent Talley, Stormwater Compliance
Coordinator for the City of Youngstown, at 330-742-8820 or email
vtallev(a)youngstownohio.gov.




